# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:										
Steven Hooper Jr.										
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title: Member						
Domestic Workers Standards Board										
		Council Con	Council Confirmation required?							
🛛 🖂 Appointment 🛛 OR 🗌 Reappoint	nent	🛛 Yes								
Appointing Authority:	Date	 Appointed:	ed: Term of Position: *							
		dd/yy.	3/1/2020							
			to							
Mayor			2/28/2023							
Other: Fill in appointing authority										
				rving remaining term of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood: Zip Co		ode:	Contact Phone No.:							
Green Lake	98103									
Background:										
Steve currently serves as the president of	<sup>r</sup> Ethan	Stowell Rest	aurant	s. In his personal life, he grew up in						
the Seattle area, has been a Seattle homeowner since 2012, is married to a ICU physician at Swedish										
Hospital and has 3 young children. Steve has extensive experience as an employer of domestic workers,										
including nannies, au pairs, housecleaners, gardeners, as well as plumbers, electricians and other										
tradespeople.										
Authorizing Signature (original signature	Appointin	Appointing Signatory:								
		Teresa Ma	Teresa Mosqueda							
1. Musqueda	Seattle Cit	Seattle City Councilmember, Pos. 8								
1. WWWWWWW										

# Steven Hooper Jr

Greater Seattle Area



steve@esrhospitality.com

linkedin.com/in/stevenhooperir

# Summary

Joined Ethan Stowell Restaurants as part of the acquisition of Kigo Kitchen. Responsible for all Corporate and Business Development aspects of the company, as well as leading the administrative, finance and back-office functions for the company. Previously was the Co-founder and CEO for Kigo Kitchen, leading it from inception through the sale to ESR. Prior to co-founding Kigo Kitchen, Steve was a student at the Tuck School of Business at Dartmouth College. Before Tuck, Steve was in the finance industry, working for in investment banking for Cascadia Capital in Seattle in venture capital for 3i Ventures and M/C Venture Partners in Boston, MA. Prior to finding his passion in the restaurant industry, he spent his career in the technology and wireless industries, where he still maintains an active personal interest.

Specialties: Entrepreneurship, Restaurants, Capital Formation (Private Placements of Debt and Equity), Mergers and Acquisition, Public Policy, Local Government Affairs

# Experience

#### **President**

Ethan Stowell Restaurants May 2019 - Present (2 years 2 months +)

#### **Campaign Co-Chair**

United Way of King County Jul 2020 - Present (1 year +) Honored to be chairing the 2020-2021 giving campaign for UWKC alongside my partner, Ethan Stowell.



#### 🗱 Member Board Of Directors

Pike Brewing Co. May 2021 - Present (2 months +) Honored to be supporting the success of one of the most storied and iconic micro-breweries in Seattle.

#### President

Seattle Restaurant Alliance May 2021 - Present (2 months +)



# Alumi Board Member

University Prep Mar 2013 - Present (8 years 4 months +)



#### Seattle Restaurant Alliance

Jun 2014 - May 2021 (7 years)

Member of the Leadership Team for the Seattle Restaurant Alliance, focused on building a vibrant and sustainable community that benefits restauranteurs and guests alike. Elected President of the Board in May 2021.

#### KILL Co-Founder & CEO

#### Kigo Kitchen

Jul 2011 - May 2019 (7 years 11 months)

With locations in Boston and Seattle, Kigo Kitchen is looking to expand to more locations throughout those regions. With an emphasis on company-owned locations, we also have done licensing of the concept for the right partner situation.

# Education

#### The Tuck School of Business at Dartmouth

MBA 2009 - 2011

#### Colby Colby College

BA, Economics

```
Sep 1998 - May 2002
```

Graduated Cum Laude. A Baker Scholar. Graduated with Distinction in Economics. Minor in Computer Science

# Skills

Restaurants • Financial Modeling • Venture Capital • Mergers • Mergers & Acquisitions • Entrepreneurship • Wireless • Early-stage Startups • Business Strategy • Strategy

# **Honors & Awards**

40 under 40 - Puget Sound Business Journal

Jul 2019

Recognized as one of the 40 under 40 for the Puget Sound Region, by the PSBJ

# **Domestic Workers Standards Board**

9 Members: Pursuant to CB 119286, all members subject to City Council confirmation, positions 1, 3, 5 and 7 to 2-year terms, positions 2, 4, 6, 8 and 9 to 3-year terms; all subsequent terms shall be 3-years.

- 6 City Council-appointed
- 6 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority: Board

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	NA	1.	Member	Silvia Gonzalez	3/1/21	2/28/24	2	Mayor
6	F	2	2.	Member	Lani Todd	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	Mayor
6	F	6	3.	Member	Elizabeth Hunter-Keller	3/1/21	2/28/24	2	Mayor
6	F	2	4.	Member	Teresa Hills	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	Mayor
			5.	Member	Edilka Dominguez	3/1/21	2/28/24	1	City Council
			6	Member	Marie Gabrielle Rosembert	3/1/21	2/28/24	1	City Council
6	F	NA	7.	Member	Emily Dills	3/1/21	2/28/24	2	City Council
6	F	3	8.	Member	Dana Barnett	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	City Council
			9.	Member	Vacant	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	Board
6	м	U	10.	Member	Jordan Goldwarg	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
2	F	NA	11.	Member	Etelbina Hauser	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
			12.	Member	Steven Hooper Jr.	3/1/20	2/28/23	1	City Council
6	F	5	13.	Member	Baylie Freeman	3/1/20	2/28/23	1	City Council

#### **Roster:**

IDENT		<b>DIVERSITY</b>	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ 0/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
				IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART     Male   Female   Transgender   NB/ O/ U     Image: Ima		Male Female Transgender NB/ O/ U Asian African	Male Female Transgender NB/ O/ U Asian African Latino	Male     Female     Transgender     NB/ O/ U     Asian     Black/ African American     American Hispanic/ Latino     American Indian/ Alaska	Male Female Transgender NB/O/U Asian African Latino Alaska Other	Male     Female     Transgender     NB/ O/ U     Asian     Black/ African American     American Hispanic/ Latino     American Alaska     Caucasian/ Other     Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Male Female Transgender NB/ O/ U Asian Black/ African American American Hispanic/ Latino American Indian/ Alaska Caucasian/ Other Non- Hispanic Pacific	Male Female Transgender NB/O/U Asian Black/ African Latino Hispanic/ Latino American Indian/ Alaska Caucasian/ Other Mon- Hispanic Pacific Middle

Key:

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.